

# Accessibility Conformance Report International Edition Archive

March 2023

#### **Table of Contents**

Own Accessibility Conformance Report International Edition	
About this Document	3
Applicable Standards/Guidelines	3
Terms	3
WCAG 2.x Report	3
Success Criteria, Level A	
Success Criteria, Level AA	14
Success Criteria, Level AAA	20
Revised Section 508 Report	
Functional Performance Criteria (FPC)	
Hardware	
Software	
Support Documentation and Services	
EN 301 549 Report	
Legal Disclaimer	



## Own Accessibility Conformance Report International Edition

#### **About this Document**

(Based on VPAT® Version 2.4)

Name of Product/Version: Archive

Report Date: December 2021

Product Description: Salesforce app that preserves data with customizable retention policies and

simplified compliance.

Contact Information: info@owndata.com

**Evaluation Methods Used:** The evaluation was done by a combination of automatic functional testing and content analysis tools, together with manual testing, all provided by a third party vendor – SenselT. Testing the products involved the use of assistive technology, such as screen readers and screen magnifiers, as well as exclusive use of the keyboard.

#### **Applicable Standards/Guidelines**

This report covers the degree of conformance for the following accessibility standard/guidelines:

#### **Applicable Standards/Guidelines**

	Standard/Guideline	Included In Report
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.0		Level A (Yes)
		Level AA (Yes)
		Level AAA (No)
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.1		Level A (Yes)
		Level AA (Yes)
		Level AAA (No)
Revised Section 508 standards published	January 18, 2017 and corrected January 22, 2018	(Yes)
EN 301 549 Accessibility requirements suit Europe, - V3.1.1 (2019-11)	table for public procurement of ICT products and services in	(No)

#### **Terms**

The terms used in the Conformance Level information are defined as follows:

- **Supports:** The functionality of the product has at least one method that meets the criterion without known defects or meets with equivalent facilitation.
- Partially Supports: Some functionality of the product does not meet the criterion.
- Does Not Support: The majority of product functionality does not meet the criterion.
- Not Applicable: The criterion is not relevant to the product.
- **Not Evaluated:** The product has not been evaluated against the criterion. This can be used only in WCAG 2.0 Level AAA.

#### WCAG 2.x Report

Tables 1 and 2 also document conformance with:



- EN 301 549: Chapter 9 Web, Sections 10.1-10.4 of Chapter 10 Non-Web documents, and Sections 11.1-11.4 and 11.8.2 of Chapter 11 Non-Web Software (open and closed functionality), and Sections 12.1.2 and 12.2.4 of Chapter 12 Documentation
- Revised Section 508: Chapter 5 501.1 Scope, 504.2 Content Creation or Editing, and Chapter 6 602.3 Electronic (via internet) Support Documentation.

**Note:** When reporting on conformance with the WCAG 2.x Success Criteria, they are scoped for full pages, complete processes, and accessibility-supported ways of using technology as documented in the WCAG 2.0 Conformance Requirements.



### Success Criteria, Level A

Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
1.1.1 Non-text Content (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.1.1 (Web)  • 10.1.1.1 (Non-web document)  • 11.1.1.1.2 (Closed Functionality Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software)  • 504.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 602.3 (Support Docs)	Partially Supports	Icons within the Archive are provided with a descriptive and meaningful alternative text. Icons with adjacent text that represent the same meaning have a null 'alt' attribute. The charts in the homepage are currently missing alternative textual representation of the visual data.
1.2.1 Audio-only and Video-only (Prerecorded) (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.2.1 (Web)  • 10.1.2.1 (Non-web document)  • 11.1.2.1.1 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.1.2.1.2.1 and 11.1.2.1.2.2 (Closed Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software)  • 504.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 602.3 (Support Docs)	Not Applicable	
1.2.2 Captions (Prerecorded) (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.2.2 (Web)  • 10.1.2.2 (Non-web document)  • 11.1.2.2 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.1.2.2 (Closed Software) 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software)  • 504.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 602.3 (Support Docs)	Not Applicable	
1.2.3 Audio Description or Media Alternative (Prerecorded) (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.2.3 (Web) • 10.1.2.3 (Non-web document)	Not Applicable	



Criteria	Conformance	Remarks and Explanations
11.1.2.3.1 (Open Functionality Software)	Level	
<ul> <li>11.1.2.3.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.3.1 Info and Relationships (Level A)	Supports	Proper semantic markup is utilized.Relativity information is
Also applies to:		conveyed through WAI-ARIA.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.3.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.3.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.3.1.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.3.1.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.3.2 Meaningful Sequence (Level A)	Supports	A correct and meaningful sequence of the content in
Also applies to:		the Archive product can be
EN 301 549 Criteria		programmatically determined.
<ul> <li>9.1.3.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.3.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.3.2.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.3.2.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.3.3 Sensory Characteristics (Level A)	Supports	Instructions provided do not rely on shapes, visual cues, or sounds.
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.3.3 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.3.3 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.3.3 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.3.3 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li></ul>		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
602.3 (Support Docs)		
1.4.1Use of Color (Level A)	Partially	Color is not the only method used
Also applies to:	Supports	for distinguishing elements on the products. Exception to this is the
EN 301 549 Criteria		charts on the homepage that use color only to differentiate between
<ul> <li>9.1.4.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.4.1 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		categories.
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.4.2 Audio Control (Level A)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.4.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.2 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.1.1 Keyboard (Level A)	Supports	The Archive product supports keyboard navigation and
Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.2.1.1 (Web)  • 10.2.1.1 (Non-web document)  • 11.2.1.1.1 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.2.1.1.2 (Closed Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)		input functions by standard patterns.Note that in salesforce native grids the focus is starting from the first data cell, while navigation is done using the arrow keys.
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.1.2 No Keyboard Trap (Level A)	Supports	The Archive product supports keyboard navigation without the
Also applies to:		keyboard focus being trapped or
EN 301 549 Criteria		locked at an element or subset of content.
<ul> <li>9.2.1.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.1.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.1.2 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.1.2 (Closed Software)</li> </ul>		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.1.4 Character Key Shortcuts (Level A 2.1 only)  Also applies to:	Not Applicable	No custom key shortcuts are provided within Archive product.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.1.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.1.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.1.4.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.1.4.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
2.2.1 Timing Adjustable (Level A)	Supports	The salesforce lightning platform
Also applies to:		includes a session time alert and provides an option to select an
EN 301 549 Criteria		additional time for continuing the login session. Other than this
<ul> <li>9.2.2.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.2.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.2.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.2.1 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		capability, there are no other features or functionalities that require any time limits.
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.2.2 Pause, Stop, Hide (Level A)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.2.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.2.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.2.2 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.2.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.3.1 Three Flashes or Below Threshold (Level A)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul> <li>9.2.3.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.3.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.3.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.3.1 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> <li>Revised Section 508</li> <li>501 (Web)(Software)</li> <li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
2.4.1 Bypass Blocks (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.2.4.1 (Web)  • 10.2.4.1 (Non-web document) – Does not apply  • 11.2.4.1 (Open Functionality Software) – Does not apply  • 11.2.4.1 (Closed Software) – Does not apply  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software) – Does not apply to non-web software  • 504.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 602.3 (Support Docs) – Does not apply to non-web docs	Supports	Headers and landmark markup are used in the Archive product to provide an easy way to navigate between sections. Skip links to the navigation and main regions are provided after one press on the tab key.
2.4.2 Page Titled (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.2.4.2 (Web)  • 10.2.4.2 (Non-web document)  • 11.2.4.2 (Open Functionality Software) - Does not apply  • 11.2.4.2 (Closed Software) - Does not apply  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software)  • 504.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 602.3 (Support Docs)	Does not support	Each page in the SBS product has a descriptive title.
2.4.3 Focus Order (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.2.4.3 (Web)  • 10.2.4.3 (Non-web document)  • 11.2.4.3 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.2.4.3 (Closed Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508	Partially Supports	Focusable components receive focus in an order that preserves meaning and operability. Note that in Salesforce native grids the focus is starting from the first body cell, while navigation is done using the arrow keys.



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.4.4 Link Purpose (In Context) (Level A)	Supports	All links in the Archive product have descriptive text.
Also applies to:		·
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.4.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.4.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.4.4 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.4.4 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.5.1 Pointer Gestures (Level A 2.1 only)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.5.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.5.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.5.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.5.1 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
2.5.2 Pointer Cancellation (Level A 2.1 only)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria	Supports	All single pointer actions in the Archive product supports pointer cancellation by using the up-event for activation.
<ul> <li>9.2.5.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.5.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.5.2 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.5.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
2.5.3 Label in Name (Level A 2.1 only)	Supports	Input's name and label are associated or have similar values.
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.5.3 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.5.3 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.5.3.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.5.3.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		



Criteria	Conformance	Remarks and Explanations
	Level	Remarks and Explanations
2.5.4 Motion Actuation (Level A 2.1 only)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.5.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.5.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.5.4 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.5.4 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
3.1.1 Language of Page (Level A)	Supports	The pages' language is specified by the HTML.
Also applies to:		by the firms.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.3.1.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.1.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.1.1.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.3.1.1.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
3.2.1 On Focus (Level A)	Supports	There is no context change when elements receive focus.
Also applies to:		elements receive locus.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.3.2.1 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.2.1 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.2.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.3.2.1 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
3.2.2 On Input (Level A)	Partially	Interacting with an element does
Also applies to:	Supports	not create an unexpected change.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.3.2.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.2.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.2.2 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.3.2.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>	20001	
3.3.1 Error Identification (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria  9.3.3.1 (Web) 10.3.3.1 (Non-web document) 11.3.3.1.1 (Open Functionality Software) 11.3.3.1.2 (Closed Software) 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool) 12.1.2 (Product Docs) 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  501 (Web)(Software) 504.2 (Authoring Tool)	Supports	Input errors in the Archive product are identified by providing a visual text alert on the input field with error information. This alert will be announced by assistive technology as well.
602.3 (Support Docs)  3.3.2 Labels or Instructions (Level A)  Also applies to:  EN 301 549 Criteria      9.3.3.2 (Web)     10.3.3.2 (Non-web document)     11.3.3.2 (Open Functionality Software)     11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)     12.1.2 (Product Docs)     12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508      501 (Web)(Software)     504.2 (Authoring Tool)     602.3 (Support Docs)	Supports	Form fields in the Archive product are accompanied by labels and instructions when needed.
4.1.1 Parsing (Level A) Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.4.1.1 (Web) • 10.4.1.1 (Non-web document) • 11.4.1.1.1 (Open Functionality Software) • 11.4.1.1.2 (Closed Software) – Does not apply • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool) • 12.1.2 (Product Docs) • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508  • 501 (Web)(Software) • 504.2 (Authoring Tool) • 602.3 (Support Docs)	Supports	All markups in the Archive product are programmatically implemented, and the HTML is validated.
4.1.2 Name, Role, Value (Level A) Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.4.1.2 (Web) • 10.4.1.2 (Non-web document)	Supports	Appropriate HTML markup is used throughout the Archive product, using HTML or WAI-ARIA.



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
11.4.1.2.1 (Open Functionality Software)		
<ul> <li>11.4.1.2.2 (Closed Software) – Not required</li> </ul>		
11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)		
12.1.2 (Product Docs)		
• 12.2.4 (Support Docs)		
Revised Section 508		
501 (Web)(Software)		
504.2 (Authoring Tool)		
602.3 (Support Docs)		



### **Success Criteria, Level AA**

Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
1.2.4 Captions (Live) (Level AA)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.2.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.2.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.2.4 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.2.4 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.2.5 Audio Description (Prerecorded) (Level AA)	Not Applicable	
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.2.5 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.2.5 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.2.5 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.2.5 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.3.4 Orientation (Level AA 2.1 only)	Supports	The Salesforce platform does not restrict view and operation to a single display
Also applies to:		orientation.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.3.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.3.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.3.4 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.3.4 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
1.3.5 Identify Input Purpose (Level AA 2.1 only)	Not Applicable	There are no input fields for user
Also applies to:		information collection.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.3.5 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.3.5 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.3.5.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.3.5.2 (Closed Software)</li> </ul>		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul><li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li><li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
1.4.3 Contrast (Minimum) (Level AA)	Supports	The Archive product content has sufficient color contrast.
Also applies to:		
EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.4.3 (Web)  • 10.1.4.3 (Non-web document)  • 11.1.4.3 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.1.4.3 (Closed Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)  Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.4.4 Resize text (Level AA)	Supports	Text and images within the Archive
Also applies to:		product can be resized with the browser zoom feature up to 200%.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.4.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.4.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.4.2 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.4.5 Images of Text (Level AA)	Supports	There is no use of images of text in the
Also applies to:		Archive product.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.4.5 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.5 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.5.1 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.5.2 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
1.4.10 Reflow (Level AA 2.1 only) Also applies to:	Supports	The content in the Archive product does not require scrolling in two dimensions
		when zooming in or using a small screen.
EN 301 549 Criteria		



Criteria	Conformance	Remarks and Explanations
	Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul> <li>9.1.4.10 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.10 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.10 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.10 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply  1.4.11 Non-text Contrast (Level AA 2.1 only)	Supports	All user controls within the Archive
Also applies to:	Supports	product has a minimum contrast of 1:3.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.4.11 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.11 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.11 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.11 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
1.4.12 Text Spacing (Level AA 2.1 only)  Also applies to:	Supports	A responsive design is implied in the Archive product.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.1.4.12 (Web)</li> <li>10.1.4.12 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.1.4.12 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.1.4.12 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
1.4.13 Content on Hover or Focus (Level AA 2.1 only)	Partially	Additional content is persistent and does
Also applies to:EN 301 549 Criteria  • 9.1.4.13 (Web)  • 10.1.4.13 (Non-web document)  • 11.1.4.13 (Open Functionality Software)  • 11.1.4.13 (Closed Software)  • 11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)  • 12.1.2 (Product Docs)  • 12.2.4 (Support Docs)	Supports	not obscure or replace other content.  Tooltips providing non-interactive content do not allow the user to move the mouse pointer over the tooltip content without the additional content disappearing.
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		
2.4.5 Multiple Ways (Level AA)	Not Applicable	All pages of the Archive product are a step in or the result of a process.
Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.4.5 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.4.5 (Non-web document) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.2.4.5 (Open Functionality Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.2.4.5 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul> Revised Section 508		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul> <li>501 (Web)(Software) – Does not apply to non-web software</li> <li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>602.3 (Support Docs) – Does not apply to non-web docs</li> </ul>	Level	
2.4.6 Headings and Labels (Level AA)  Also applies to:	Supports	Headings and labels describe the topic of sections or purpose of form inputs and controls.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
<ul> <li>9.2.4.6 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.4.6 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.4.6 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.4.6 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
• 501 (Web)(Software)		
<ul><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
2.4.7 Focus Visible (Level AA)	Supports	All keyboard interactive user interface elements have sufficient visual indicators
Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria		when focused.
<ul> <li>9.2.4.7 (Web)</li> <li>10.2.4.7 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.2.4.7 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.2.4.7 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> <li>Revised Section 508</li> <li>501 (Web)(Software)</li> <li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
3.1.2 Language of Parts (Level AA) Also applies to:	Not Applicable	In the Archive product there is no content in a language different from the set page language, except from names that are set by the user.
<ul> <li>9.3.1.2 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.1.2 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.1.2 (Open Functionality Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.3.1.2 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
<ul><li>Revised Section 508</li><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li></ul>		
<ul> <li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li> <li>3.2.3 Consistent Navigation (Level AA)</li> </ul>	Supports	General platform top menu navigation is
Also applies to:	Саррона	consistent across the Archive product.
EN 301 549 Criteria		
• 9.3.2.3 (Web)		



- · ·		
Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul> <li>10.3.2.3 (Non-web document) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.3.2.3 (Open Functionality Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.3.2.3 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul> <li>501 (Web)(Software) – Does not apply to non-web software</li> <li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>602.3 (Support Docs) – Does not apply to non-web docs</li> </ul>		
3.2.4 Consistent Identification (Level AA)	Supports	Components that have the same functionality in the Archive product are
Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria		identified consistently.
<ul> <li>9.3.2.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.2.4 (Non-web document) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.3.2.4 (Open Functionality Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.3.2.4 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul> <li>501 (Web)(Software) – Does not apply to non-web software</li> <li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>602.3 (Support Docs) – Does not apply to non-web docs</li> </ul>		
3.3.3 Error Suggestion (Level AA)	Supports	Input errors that occur by input that falls outside the required data format are
Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria		followed by a visual notification with a suggestion.
<ul> <li>9.3.3.3 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.3.3 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.3.3 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.3.3.3 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508		
<ul><li>501 (Web)(Software)</li><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
3.3.4 Error Prevention (Legal, Financial, Data) (Level AA)	Supports	The Archive product does not contain forms and actions that cause legal
Also applies to:		commitments or financial transactions.  Data deletion actions are checked
EN 301 549 Criteria		using validation methods to prevent unintentional mass loss of data.
<ul> <li>9.3.3.4 (Web)</li> <li>10.3.3.4 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.3.3.4 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.3.3.4 (Closed Software)</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		and the second s
Revised Section 508		
• 501 (Web)(Software)		



Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
<ul><li>504.2 (Authoring Tool)</li><li>602.3 (Support Docs)</li></ul>		
4.1.3 Status Messages (Level AA 2.1 only) Also applies to: EN 301 549 Criteria	Supports	Status messages are presented through roles and properties to assistive technology users, without receiving focus.
<ul> <li>9.4.1.3 (Web)</li> <li>10.4.1.3 (Non-web document)</li> <li>11.4.1.3 (Open Functionality Software)</li> <li>11.4.1.3 (Closed Software) – Does not apply</li> <li>11.8.2 (Authoring Tool)</li> <li>12.1.2 (Product Docs)</li> <li>12.2.4 (Support Docs)</li> </ul>		
Revised Section 508 – Does not apply		



### **Success Criteria, Level AAA**

Notes: The Archive product has not been evaluated for WCAG 2.1 level AAA conformance.



#### **Revised Section 508 Report**

#### **Functional Performance Criteria (FPC)**

Functional Performance Criteria (FPC)

Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
302.1 Without Vision	Partially Supports	Archive product uses standard HTML and WAI-ARIA attributes to describe the identity, operation, and state of user interface elements to assistive technologies. Core features and controls are operable using the keyboard alone and announced by assistive technology. As noted in 1.1.1 Non-text Content, charts in the home page are missing textual alternatives to the visual data.
302.2 With Limited Vision	Partially Supports	Archive product supports the use of screen magnifiers and browser zoom. As noted in 1.4.13 Content on Hover or Focus, Tooltips providing non-interactive content do not allow the user to move the mouse pointer over the tool tip content without the additional content disappearing.
302.3 Without Perception of Color	Partially Supports	In the Archive product color is not the only method used for distinguishing elements on the product. Textual or graphic representation is always used for conveying information.
302.4 Without Hearing	Not Applicable	The Archive product does not include audio features that require a hearing to be used. Currently, telephone communication provision does not support TTY or relay services. Users with hearing impairment can open support ticket directly at <a href="https://www.ownbackup.com/support/submit-ticket/">https://www.ownbackup.com/support/submit-ticket/</a>
302.5 With Limited Hearing	Not Applicable	The Archive product does not include audio features that require a hearing to be used. Currently, telephone communication provision does not support TTY or relay services. Users with hearing impairment can open support ticket directly at <a href="https://www.ownbackup.com/support/submit-ticket/">https://www.ownbackup.com/support/submit-ticket/</a>
302.6 Without Speech	Not Applicable	The Archive product does not require speech input or control. Currently, telephone communication provision does not support TTY or relay services. Users with speech impairment impairment can open support ticket directly at https://www.ownbackup.com/support/submit-ticket/
302.7 With Limited Manipulation	Supports	Archive product operation does not require fine motor control or simultaneous manual operations.
302.8 With Limited Reach and Strength	Supports	The Archive product is functional with limited reach.
302.9 With Limited Language, Cognitive, and Learning Abilities	Partially Supports	The Archive Product provide descriptive labels, tooltips, and graphic representations to make the user interface simpler and easier to use. However, the product does rely on complex user interface components and require some level of jargon.



#### **Hardware**

Notes: The Archive product is a web application and therefore is not subject to the requirements of this section.



#### **Software**

Notes: The Archive product is a web application and therefore is not subject to the requirements of this section.



### **Support Documentation and Services**

Criteria	Conformance Level	Remarks and Explanations
601.1 Scope	Heading cell – no response required	Heading cell – no response required
602 Support Documentation	Heading cell – no response required	Heading cell – no response required
602.2 Accessibility and Compatibility Features	Not Applicable	This product is not impacted by Chapters 4 and 5.
602.3 Electronic (via internet) Support Documentation	See WCAG 2.x section	See information in WCAG 2.x section
602.4 Alternate Formats for Non- Electronic (via internet) Support Documentation	Not Applicable	Web-based electronic (via internet) support documentation is available for this product.
603 Support Services	Heading cell – no response required	Heading cell – no response required
603.2 Information on Accessibility and Compatibility Features	Not Applicable	This product is not impacted by Chapters 4 and 5 (as described in 602.2).
603.3 Accommodation of Communication Needs	Supports	Technical support directly to the user is available through phone or electronic (via internet) communication through
		https://ownbackup-kb.magentrixcloud.com/aspx/publickbhome



24

### **EN 301 549 Report**

Notes: The Own core product has not been evaluated for the EN 301 549 Conformance.



### **Legal Disclaimer**

This document is for informational purposes only and should not be relied on in making purchase decisions. Information in this document may be updated without notice. This document does not constitute part of our product documentation for the purpose of customer agreements.

